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From:      Brad Solon,
 
To:   Rapid City P
 
Date:   May 3, 2007
 
Subject:  West Chicag
 
The developer of Founders Park S
Street should be renamed betwee
 
West Chicago Street in this area
occupied the property nearby; how
of West Chicago Street has been 
it may be appropriate to rename
Drive. Changing the name of this s
names in the area, as well as elim
No addresses are affected by this 
 
Staff has contacted the owners of
Department and Emergency Servi
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Staff re
Founders Park Subdivision be c
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o Street- Street Name Change 

ubdivision has suggested that a short section of West Chicago 
n 12th Street and Founders Park Drive.  

 was the main access road to the packing plant that once 
ever, with redevelopment of the packing plant site, the portion 

rerouted and renamed Founders Park Drive.  Staff believes that 
 this short portion of West Chicago Street as Founders Park 
treet to Founders Park Drive would reduce the number of road 

inating the short, discontinuous section of West Chicago Street.  
street name change. 

 the adjacent properties as well as the Fire Department, Police 
ces.  Staff has received no comments regarding this proposal. 

commends the road name West Chicago Street near 
hanged to Founders Park Drive. 

 


